
li|7 Caledonia St.
Pacific Grove, Ca. 93950

I| October 76

Ms. Laura Gilpin
li09 Camino del Monte Sol
Santa Pe. N.M. 87501

Dear Ms. Gilpin:

Thank you for your reply to my inquiry about the 
Acoma picture. I have a problem w±h the amount for 
reproduction rights and let me lay it out for you and 
if noting can be arranged I certainly understand.

I’ve a budget from T.Y. Crowll of $500 for'some 
30-35 pictures for the anthology, volume I. That 
would mean $50 is too big a slice for me to afford.
But I really would like the photo because most of 
ray pictures are old historical ones which though 
they convey the factual matter don’t convey the 
breadth... of the country, don’t have that feel for the 
land the first whitemen found opening up before 
their eyes. Can we make some arrangement where I will 
pay half on publication and half later on? Or is there 
some other arrangement which might be suitable2

I feel bad having to poormouth like this, and if 
any other arrangemeit is 'unacceptable to you of course 
I completely understand.

Sincerely yours,

Peter Nabokov


